
From:                                 angus@newformarchitecture.com <angus@newformarchitecture.com>
Sent:                                  27 November 2025 08:03:09 UTC+00:00
To:                                      "Kevin.Beer" <Kevin.Beer@horsham.gov.uk>
Cc:                                      "Daniel.Holmes" <Daniel.Holmes@horsham.gov.uk>
Subject:                             Re: DC/25/1756 - Crays Barn
Attachments:                   Barn Decision Notice.pdf

Morning Kevin

Please see the attached document which I took off of the online platform. Condition 11 of the Decision 
notice. Application Ref - T/22/99

Kind regards,
 
Angus Morrison
ARB / RIAS / RIBA
Certified Passive House Designer (PHI)
 

 
5 The Cairns, Charlestown, Fife KY11 3EP   

 

M 07843022953

E angus@newformarchitecture.com

W www.newformarchitecture.com

 

 
Please consider whether it’s really necessary to print this email

From: Kevin.Beer <Kevin.Beer@horsham.gov.uk>
Sent: Monday, November 24, 2025 12:36 PM

mailto:angus@newformarchitecture.com
https://url.uk.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/OxJWCO8GBCN9MkDuEfGCGOUzt?domain=newformarchitecture.com


To: Angus Morrison <angus@newformarchitecture.com>
Subject: DC/25/1756 - Crays Barn 
 
Dear Angus,
 
Hope you are well.
 
Environmental Health at Horsham DC have been consulted on the above planning application 
which I believe was formally submitted around a month ago.
 
One of the concerns raised in response to previous applications to convert this building to 
residential was that the agricultural building immediately to the north (outside of the red 
boundary line) could be brought back into use and be used for agricultural activities.  
 
When we have spoken about this site before you have informed me that there are restrictions 
on the above mentioned building limiting what uses can take place, from reviewing our planning 
system I have however been unable to find any applications with any such restrictions.  Its 
possibly because our online planning database doesn’t go back in time far enough but could 
you or the applicant provide me some further detail on the building to the north, restrictions etc?
 
Kind regards
 
Kevin
 

Kevin Beer
Environmental Protection Officer (Pollution)

Telephone:
 

01403 21542
0

Email: Kevin.Beer@horsham.gov.u
k

  

 

 

Horsham District Council, Albery House, Springfield Road, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 2GB
Telephone: 01403 215100 (calls may be recorded)   www.horsham.gov.uk   Chief Executive: Jane Eaton
 
Disclaimer
IMPORTANT NOTICE This e-mail might contain privileged and/or confidential information. If you have received this 
e-mail in error, please notify the sender and delete the e-mail immediately; you may not use or pass it to anyone 
else. Whilst every care has been taken to check this outgoing e-mail for viruses, it is your responsibility to carry 
out checks upon receipt. Horsham District Council does not accept liability for any damage caused. E-mail 
transmission cannot guarantee to be secure or error free. This e-mail does not create any legal relations, 
contractual or otherwise. Any views or opinions expressed are personal to the author and do not necessarily 
represent those of Horsham District Council. This Council does not accept liability for any unauthorised/unlawful 
statement made by an employee. Information in this e mail may be subject to public disclosure in accordance with 
the law. Horsham District Council cannot guarantee that it will not provide this e mail to a third party. The Council 
reserves the right to monitor e-mails in accordance with the law. If this e-mail message or any attachments are 
incomplete or unreadable, please telephone 01403 215100 or e-mail customer.services@horsham.gov.uk. Any 
reference to "e-mail" in this disclaimer includes any attachments. 
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